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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Joseph J. Holonich, Director
Repository Licensing & Quality
Assurance Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management

FROM: Kenneth R. Hooks, Section Leader
Quality Assurance Section
Repository Licensing & Quality
Assurance Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management

SUBJECT: QUALITY ASSURANCE SECTION REVIEW OF DOE PROGRESS REPORTS ON
SITE CHARACTERIZATION, YUCCA MOUNTAIN, NEVADA, NUMBERS 6 & 7

As requested in C. Abrams January 6, 1993, note, the Quality Assurance (QA)
Section has reviewed the DOE Progress Reports on Site Characterization for
Yucca Mountain, Nevada, Numbers 6 & 7. Our review was conducted in accordance
with the "Review Plan for NRC Staff Review of DOE Site Characterization
Reports," (RP) issued August 10, 1990.

John Buckley was the principal reviewer of these documents and was involved in
both the Site Characterization Plan/Consultation Draft and Site
Characterization Reviews. Therefore, he meets the intent of RP Section 3.3 of
the Internal QA (IQA) requirements for this review. As required by RP Section
4.2, J. Buckley is also the designated IQA Coordinator for this review.

As a result of our review, we have no Objections, Comments or Questions.
Should You have any questions regarding our review, please contact John

Buckley on 504-2513.
A omerile Cdioos

Kenneth R. Hooks, Section Leader

Quality Assurance Section

Repository Licensing & Quality
Assurance Project Directorate

Division of High-Level Waste Management

cc: C. Abrams, HLPD
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/S/

Kenneth R. Hooks, Section Leader

Quality Assurance Section

Repository Licensing & Quality
Assurance Project Directorate

Division of High-Level Waste Management

cc: C. Abrams, HLPD
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